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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,20092:45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =371967) 

Attachments: 11417-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/1912009 




OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZl AN0 (850)413-6770 
NATHANA SKOP 

Public Service Commission 

October 7.2009 

Gulf Power Company. 
Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Re: Docket No. 090469-E1 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

Thls will acknowledge receipt of an application for authority to issue and sell securities and to 
receive common equity contributions during 12 months ending December 31, 2010, pursuant to 
Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Gulf Power Company., which was filed in this 
office on October 7, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staf€ 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
.I c 
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LL CAP~TAL CIRCLE OFF~CE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASEE, FL 32399-0850 c’ 
An Al l imt ive  Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

psc website: http://www.floridapsc.com internet E-mail: mntnet@pse.msn.us 
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